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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA COMPLAINT
-V, - Violations of
: 18 U.5.C., § 371;
ZVI GOFFER, 15 U.5.C. §§ 787 (b},
ARTHUR CUTILLO, 2 78ff; 17 C.F.R. 8§88
JASON GOLDFARB, 240.10b~-5, 240.10b5-
CRAIG DRIMAL, : 2
EMANUEL GOFFER,
MICHAEL KIMELMAN, and
DAVID PLATE,
Defendants. COUNTY OF OFFENSE:
] NEW YORK
- — - — — — — — — — - - - - — —_ — — — x

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK, s85.:

DAVID MAKCL, being duly sworn, deposes and says that he
is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (the
“FBI”} and charges as follows:

COUNT ONE

(Conspiracy)

L. From at least in or about April 2007 up to and
including at least in or about May 2008, in the Scuthern District
of New York and elsewhere, ZVI GOFFER, ARTHUR CUTILLO, JASON
GOLDFARB, CRAIG DRIMAL, EMANUEL GOFFER, MICHAEL KIMELMAN, and
DAVID PLATE, the defendants, and others known and unknown,
unlawfully, willfully, and knowingly did combine, conspire,
confederate and agree together and with each other to commit
offenses against the United States, to wit, securities fraud, in
violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections 787j(b) & 78ff,



and Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 240.10b-5 and
240.10b5-2.

2 It was a part and an object of the conspiracy that
ZVI GOFFER, ARTHUR CUTILLC, JASON GOLDFARB, CRAIG DRIMAL, EMANUEL
GOFFER, MICHAEL KIMELMAN, and DAVID PLATE, the defendants, and
others known and unknown, unlawfully, willfully and knowingly,
directly and indirectly, by the use of means and instrumentalities
of interstate commerce, and of the mails, and of facilities of
national securities exchanges, would and did use and employ, in
connection with the purchase and sale of securities, manipulative
and deceptive devices and contrivances in violation of Title 17,
Code of Federal Regulations, Section 240.10b-5 by: (a) employing
devices, schemes and artifices to defraud; (b) making untrue
statements of material fact and omitting to state material facts
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of
the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and
(c) engaging in acts, practices and courses of business which
operated and would operate as a fraud and deceit upon persons, all
in violation of Title 15, United States Code, Sections 78j(b) and
78ff, and Title 17, Code of Federal Regulations, Sections 240.10b-
5 and 240.10b5-2.

Overt Acts

3. In furtherance cf the conspiracy and to effect the
illegal object therecf, the following overt acts, among others,
were committed in the Socuthern District of New York and elsewhere:

a. On or about August 7, 2007, ZVI GOFFER, the
defendant, caused the purchase of 75,000 shares of 3Com
Corporation (“3Com”) stock.

b. On or about August 7, 2007, CRAIG DRIMAL, the
defendant, caused the purchase of 525,000 shares of 3Com stock.

(2 On or about August 7, 2007, EMANUEL GOFFER,
the defendant, caused the purchase of 30,000 shares of 3Com stock.

d. On or about August 7, 2007, MICHAEL KIMELMAN,
the defendant, caused the purchase of 15,000 shares of 3Com stock.

e. On or about August 7, 2007, DAVID PLATE, the
defendant, caused the purchase of 65,000 shares of 3Com stock.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.)







